April 1, 1958

Four-Corners Pipeline Corp.
Box 403
Flagstaff, Arisona

Gentlomeni

This letter is written to verify conversation with Mr. Ceorge
Benson regarding runaing oil produced from Shell's Madge 4
#1-21 well located in section 21-25N-12W,

It s our understandfng that the oil from ftihis well will be
messured on the #i Midge lease and then trucked to the Carson
Unit Central storages This letter will serve as your authori-
sation to run this ail from the Carson Unit, central storage.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA/re
cer  Mr, Banigc
Shell 041 Cb.

Farmington



PRy

FRRAcRS

T e
GBS

S ke Thens

3 ekt il




